From: Cooley, Daniel <Daniel.Cooley@finnegan.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 6:48 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Arner, Erika <erika.arner@finnegan.com>; Goldberg, Joshua <Joshua.Goldberg@finnegan.com>;
Bell, Cory <Cory.Bell@finnegan.com>; Kestle, Sydney <Sydney.Kestle@finnegan.com>; Mills, Gracie
<Gracie.Mills@finnegan.com>; dkheyfits@kblit.com; abelenky@kblit.com; bmoore@kblit.com;
tscott@pmcip.com

Subject: Replies to Patent Owner Preliminary Responses for IPR2020-00719; IPR2020-00720; IPR2020-
00722; IPR2020-00723; IPR2020-00724

Dear Board,

Google seeks leave to file replies to PMC’s patent owner preliminary responses in several related IPRs
and PMC does not oppose, provided PMC may file sur-replies (which Google does not oppose). We list
each PMC proceeding below with the issues for which Google seeks a reply:

e |PR2020-00719 (8,739,241): Reply to address the Apple v. Fintiv factors;

e |PR2020-00720 (8,601,528): Reply to address the Apple v. Fintiv factors;

e |PR2020-00722 (7,747,217): Reply to address the Apple v. Fintiv factors, PMC’s swearing behind
arguments, and PMC’s claim construction argument relating to the “[coordinating / coordinate /
coordinated / combining] . . . based on” claim features;

e |PR2020-00723 (7,747,217): Reply to address the Apple v. Fintiv factors, PMC's swearing behind
arguments, and PMC’s claim construction argument relating to the “[coordinating / coordinate /
coordinated / combining] . . . based on” claim features; and

e |PR2020-00724 (7,769,344): Reply to address the Apple v. Fintiv factors.

To the extent that a Board call is necessary to address this issue, the parties are available from 10am -
Noon ET on July 29 and July 30.

Regards,
Dan

Daniel C. Cooley | Bio

Partner

Finnegan, Henderson, Farabow, Garrett & Dunner, LLP

11955 Freedom Drive, Reston, VA 20190-5675

571.203.2778 | fax: 202.408.4400 | daniel.cooley@finnegan.com | www.finnegan.com

This e-mail message is intended only for individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential,
proprietary, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you believe you have received this message in error, please advise
the sender by return e-mail and delete it from your mailbox. Thank you.
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